

Contact

khr03@optonline.net

www.linkedin.com/in/khr03
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

User Experience

User Interface

Usability Testing

Honors-Awards

Interaction Design Association
Award Finalist | Disruptive Design

Gold Medal - Redesign of Complex
Software

Publications

UX, Design and Rich Application
Frameworks

What to Expect When Adding Using
Experience

It's Not About Usability

2013 Infragistics Racing

Designing Usable and Useful
Electronic Health Record Systems

Kevin Richardson, PhD

Senior Director of User Experience and Product Management at
INVIDI Technologies

Princeton, New Jersey, United States

Summary

Kevin is an award winning user experience professional with a PhD in Cognitive Psychology and more than 30 years of consulting and in-house UX experience. Outside of work, Kevin tempts fate, risks long-term disability, and tests his wife's patience by racing motorcycles.

Experience

INVIDI Technologies

Senior Director of User Experience and Product Management

October 2018 - Present (4 years 5 months)

Princeton, New Jersey, United States

Infragistics

6 years 2 months

Director of User Experience

October 2014 - September 2018 (4 years)

Cranbury, NJ

Responsible for leading a global team of user experience experts. We execute both internal and external consulting projects and help worldwide customers imagine, design, and build exceptional user experiences to increase their market position and edge. In addition to managing, I advocate the user's perspective across all development phases and effectively communicate the value of User Experience to existing and prospective clients.

Principal User Experience Architect

January 2014 - October 2014 (10 months)

Cranbury, NJ

Senior User Experience Architect

August 2012 - January 2014 (1 year 6 months)

Cranbury, NJ

Electronic Ink

Director of Research

September 2007 - August 2012 (5 years)

Responsible for leading team members and projects. Also responsible for gathering user requirements, applying this information to the design process and validating the usability of the resulting user interface.

Siemens Corporate Research

Senior Usability Engineer

October 2006 - September 2007 (1 year)

Wells Fargo Home Mortgage

Senior Information Architect

January 2005 - October 2006 (1 year 10 months)

AT&T

Principal Technical Staff Member

July 1996 - December 2004 (8 years 6 months)

MEI Technologies, Inc.

Research Psychologist

January 1995 - June 1996 (1 year 6 months)

San Antonio, Texas

Modern Technologies Corporation

Senior Scientist

September 1991 - November 1994 (3 years 3 months)

San Antonio, Texas

Education

University at Buffalo

PhD, Cognitive Psychology · (1987 - 1991)

The Catholic University of America

BA, Psychology · (1983 - 1987)